
JOHN H. MOSES, Managing Director 

Radio NV R. B X Station 

Owned and Operated by 

Richmond Development Corporation 

Roanoke, Va. 
January 30, 1935 

Dear Sir; 

Wilds is to veriry your reception or our DX 
program, on Sunday, January the twenty-seventh, 
between one -thirty and three A.M.-E.S.T. 

Keep listening to our DX programs which are 
broadcast the last Sunday morning in every 
month between one -thirty and three A.M.- 
E.S.T. 

Thank you for your letter, we appreciate 
your interest. 

Station 

Jrim:ba 

WhI5X 


